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ATTORNEYS AT LAW JULIE D. KOHLER

PLEASE REPLY TO: Bridgeport

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL: (203) 337-4157
E-Mail Address: jkohler@cohenandwolf.com

December 15, 2010

EOEIV R

Ms. Linda Roberts, 1\ EC 16 2010

Executive Director vt
Connecticut Siting Council CONNECTICUT
Ten Franklin Square SITING COUNCIL

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Transfer of Certificate
Docket No. 390
15 Orchard Park Road, Madison, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

Florida Tower Partners, LLC (‘FTP") has recently acquired the wireless
telecommunications facility previously owned by T-Mobile Northeast LLC, which is located at
15 Orchard Park Road, Madison, Connecticut (approved as Docket No. 390). FTP requests
that the Certificate granted by Decision and Order on March 26, 2010, in this Docket be
transferred to FTP, and pursuant to the requirements of Connecticut General Statutes Section
16-50k(b), it agrees to comply with the terms and conditions contained in that Certificate.

We would appreciate it if the Council would consider this matter at its next regularly
scheduled meeting.

Very truly yours,

D

D. Kohler

JDK:dIm

cc: M. Brett Buggeln, Florida Tower Partners, LLC
Mr. Hans Fiedler, T-Mobile Northeast LL.C
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